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1st March, 2021
Natubhai Patel

To, President
Shri M. Thennarasan, IAS Hemant N. Shah
Hon. Vice Chairman & Managing Director, Sr. Vice President
GIDC, Block No.-4, 2nd floor, K. I. Patel
Udhyog Bhavan' Vice President
Gandhinagar Pathik S. Patwari
Hon.Secretary
Sub: Change in FSI under category D (9) iyt
’ 8 Bory Hon.Secretary (R)
Respected Sir, Sachin K. Patel

Hon. Treasurer
Greetings from Gujarat Chamber of Commerce and Industry (GCCI)

Sir, at the outset on behalf of GCCI we express our sincere thanks for
changing the FSI under category D (9).

As you may be aware, post COVID-19 situations are coming back to
normal and industries are slowly picking up. However, reducing the FSI
rate to 1 will affect the Industry adversely.

It is therefore requested to keep the FSI rate unchanged as per earlier
rate of 1.6 and the process of granting permission upon leaving the
required margin area may be maintained.

Awaiting for your positive response.

Thanking you,

With warm regards,

et

Natubhai Patel
President

Copy to:
1. Chief Engineer, GIDC, Block No.-4, 2nd floor, Udhyog Bhavan, Gandhinagar
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